¥i¥ Shropshire

Council

Shropshire Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Guildhall,

Frankwell Quay,

Shrewsbury

SY3 8HQ

Date: Tuesday, 22 April 2025
Committee:
Licensing Act Sub-Committee
— Date: Wednesday, 30 April 2025

Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Shrewsbury Room, The Guildhall, Frankwell Quay, Shrewsbury, SY3 8H

You are requested to attend the above meeting. The Agenda is attached
There will be some access to the meeting room for members of the press and public, but

this will be limited. If you wish to attend the meeting please email
democracy@shropshire.gov.uk to check that a seat will be available for you.

Please click here to view the livestream of the meeting on the date and time stated on the
agenda

The recording of the event will also be made available shortly after the meeting on the
Shropshire Council Youtube Channel Here

Tim Collard
Assistant Director - Legal and Governance

Members of Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Roy Aldcroft Edward Towers
Simon Jones

Your Committee Officer is:

Tim Ward Committee Officer
Tel: 01743 257713
Email: tim.ward@shropshire.gov.uk

www.shropshire.gov.uk
General Enquiries: 0845 678 9000

Printed on recycled paper



mailto:democracy@shropshire.gov.uk
https://www.youtube.com/user/ShropshireCouncil/featured
https://www.youtube.com/user/ShropshireCouncil/streams

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the duration of the meeting.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Members are reminded that they must declare their disclosable pecuniary
interests and other registrable or non-registrable interests in any matter being
considered at the meeting as set out in Appendix B of the Members’ Code of
Conduct and consider if they should leave the room prior to the item being
considered. Further advice can be sought from the Monitoring Officer in advance
of the meeting.

Application for a Premises Licence - Red Brick, Unit 1 Thornes Hall, 28
Castle Street, Shrewsbury, SY1 2BQ (Pages 1 - 88)

Report of the Public Protection Officer (Specialist) is attached, marked 3.

Contact Ross O’Neil on 0345 6789026



Agenda ltem 3|

Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday 30 April 2025 at 10:00 hours

. Licensing Sub - Item
iV Shropshn"e Committee
: Council 30 April 2025 Public

Shrewsbury room

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Responsible Officer: Ross O’Neil, Public Protection Officer (Specialist)
email: licensing@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 0345 6789026

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder):  Councillor Chris Schofield, Portfolio Holder for Planning and
Regulatory Services

1. Summary
To consider an application for a new Premises Licence.
Premises: Red Brick, Unit 1 Thornes Hall, 28 Castle Street, Shrewsbury, SY1 2BQ

Shropshire Council being the authorised licensing authority for the above premises
has received an application for a new premises licence.

The application has been accepted as a valid application and during the statutory
consultation period relevant representations were made. The application is
therefore required to be determined by way of a hearing of the Licensing Sub-
Committee.

In determining the application the licensing authority must give appropriate weight
to:

- the steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives;

- the representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties;

- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;

- Shropshire Council’s Licensing Policy 2024 - 2029.

After considering all the relevant issues the licensing authority may grant the
application in full or in part, subject to such conditions that are deemed necessary

and appropriate. Any conditions imposed must be appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives.

Page ]
Contact: Ross O’Neil 03456 789026 i 1



mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk

Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday 30 April 2025 at 10:00 hours |

Alternatively the application can be refused if it is considered appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Following a hearing, the licensing authority should give its decision and provide
reasons to support it. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the parties.

All parties are required to be notified of a decision and that decision should be
accompanied by information on the right of the party to appeal.

2. Recommendations
That the Sub-Committee determines the application in accordance with the
Statutory Guidance issued under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, the information contained within this report,

supporting documentation and having had due regard to the applicant and the
parties/authorised bodies making relevant representations.

That the Sub-Committee determines the application in accordance with the options
in paragraph 11.

That the Sub-Committee provides the reasons for its decision.

Report

3. Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal

The Committee is required to consider the consequences of refusal or approval on
the applicant’s human rights.

4. Financial Implications
None.

5. Climate Change Appraisal
No effect.

6. Purpose of report

To consider an application for a new Premises Licence for Red Brick, Unit 1
Thornes Hall, 28 Castle Street, Shrewsbury, SY1 2BQ (A copy of the location map
and location photographs can be found at Appendix A and B).

Contact: Ross O’Neil 03456 789026 2




Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday 30 April 2025 at 10:00 hours

7. Background

7.1 RB Shrewsbury Ltd (16029886) have applied for a new premises licence at Unit 1
Thornes Hall, which is a multi-story building with both retail and residential
accommodation in and around the vicinity situated on Castle Street in the Town
Centre of Shrewsbury. (A copy of the original application and original plan can be
found at Appendix C and D).

The premises is accessed via Castle Street and the applicant proposes to licence
the ground floor and the basement. There is a small canopy area to the front of the
premises, the applicant has indicated the land is part of the rental agreement and
although this will not form part of the licensed premises, they have applied for off
sales which would allow consumption in the area as indicated on the plan, along
with takeaways.

The applicant’s proposal is for a freshly baked bagel bar serving a variety of fresh
bagels, quality coffee and a curated selection of alcoholic and non- alcoholic
beverages — evoking the charm and openness of an American diner allowing
patrons alcohol to consume with their meal or during events.

7.2 The requested licensable activities and opening hours:

Supply of Alcohol (Consumption on and off the premises)

Monday to Thursday 10:00 till 23:30
Friday and Saturday 09:00 till 00:30 the following day
Sunday 09:00 till 23:30

Live music (Indoors)

Friday and Saturday 23:00 till 00:30 the following day

Recorded music (Indoors)

Wednesday and Thursday 23:00 till 00:00
Friday and Saturday 23:00 till 01:00 the following day

Sunday 23:00 till 00:00

Late night refreshments (Indoors)

Wednesday and Thursday 23:00 till 00:00
Friday and Saturday 23:00 till 01:00 the following day

Sunday 23:00 till 00:00

Contact: Ross O’Neil 03456 789026 3




Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday 30 April 2025 at 10:00 hours

Opening Hours

Monday to Saturday 08:00 till 00:00
Sunday 08:00 till 23:00

Additional hours requested on all UK recognised bank holidays, Christmas Eve,
Christmas Day, Boxing Day and New Years Eve for all activities till 01:30 hours the
following day, closing at 02:00 hours.

7.3 For a new application, applicants are required to submit an operating schedule
detailing how they intend to promote the four licensing objectives, these are the
prevention of crime and disorder, promotion of public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The applicant has indicated
those steps on their application within section M of the application.

Representations were received off responsible authorities, namely trading
standards, police and environmental protection. They subsequently withdraw their
representations after agreeing addition conditions for the licence with the applicant.

An additional condition was also agreed with the Shrewsbury Furniture Scheme,
the premises next door.

Planning submitted representations, but it was comments only.

7.4 A document to show all agreed conditions between the applicant, authorities and
‘other persons’ to date, including any relevant conditions submitted on the
application form has been produced for clarity and to prevent duplication. (A copy
of the ‘consolidated proposed conditions and times’ can be found at Appendix E).

8. Representations received (Responsible Authorities)

8.1 Police agreed:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Colour digital CCTV, with a picture quality capable of being used for evidence, will
be installed to cover all internal areas of the premises to which public have access
(with the exception of the toilets), including point(s) of sale and all entrances/exits,
and any external areas used for licensable activities or where outside seating is
provided. CCTV will also include the external area immediately outside the
premises.

2. The CCTV will be operational at all times the premises is open to the public.

3. CCTV recordings will be retained for a minimum of 1 calendar month and made
available in a viewable format to any authorised authority on request. On request

Pagp 4

Contact: Ross O’Neil 03456 789026 4




Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday 30 April 2025 at 10:00 hours

means at the time of the request, in a format which is viewable remotely and not
dependent on the premises CCTV system.

4. When the premises is open to the public there will always be a member of staff on
site who is trained in the operation of the CCTV system and is able to provide
recordings in a viewable format to any authorised authority on request.

5. There will be signage in the premises, clearly visible to members of the public,
which states that CCTV is in operation.

6. The Premises will have a zero tolerance to drugs policy. The Licence Holder shall
display notices at the entrances to the premises advising attendees that the police
will be informed if anyone is found in possession of controlled substances.

7. Drugs found will be placed in a suitable locked receptacle kept for that purpose.
Means for securing and unlocking the receptacle will be held by the Premises
Licence Holder or a nominated responsible person. A record shall be made of the
date and time of the find, the person who made the find and the person who
secured the found item(s). This record will be made available to any authorised
authority on request.

8. The Premises Licence Holder shall make suitable arrangements with the police for
the collection of any found drugs as soon as possible after they are found.

9. There will be a duty of care policy formulated towards persons who are refused
admission or who are ejected from the premises.

10.Incidents of crime and / or disorder will be recorded and reported to police as soon
as practicable. Copies of these records will be provided to any authorised
authority on request. The record will contain full details of persons reporting and
any victims along with times and circumstances of the incident.

11.The premises will have a policy around spiking which will ensure staff are trained
to identify the signs of spiking and equipped to handle such incidents effectively.
Staff must undergo training sessions on spiking prevention and response
protocols including recognising unusual behaviour, monitoring patron safety, and
reporting suspicious behaviour. Consideration will also be given to utilising
preventative measure such as drink covers as well as providing drug spiking
detection Kits.

12.Two SIA door staff supervisors will be on site, from 19:00hrs, on all Fridays,
Saturdays and nights preceding nationally recognised public holidays (this will
include Xmas Eve and New Year’s Eve) with additional security being provided on
a risk assessed basis. These risk assessments would be made available to any
authorised authority on request and retained for a minimum of 12 months.

13.The need for door staff at all other times shall be risk assessed by the designated
premises supervisor and employed when the risk assessment deems it necessary.
Advice from West Mercia Police will be taken when formulating the risk
assessments. These risk assessments will be recorded and kept for a period of 12
months and made available to any authorised authority on request. See separate
document if require SIA at specific dates / times etc.

Page 5

Contact: Ross O’Neil 03456 789026 5




Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday 30 April 2025 at 10:00 hours

14.When door supervisors are on duty, “clickers” or other recognised counting
devices shall be used. An accurate log of patron numbers shall be maintained by
door supervisors.

15. All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing
within 1 month of commencing employment at the premises. Where there are
existing staff this training shall be completed within 3 months of the date that this
condition first appears on the licence. No person shall be authorised to sell or
supply alcohol until this training is completed. (Duplicate of condition 3 within
protection of children from harm, which will take precedence)

15.Refresher training will be conducted at 6 monthly intervals. Training records shall
be kept on the premises and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’.
(Duplicate of condition 4 within protection of children from harm, which will
take precedence)

17.No Customers will be allowed to enter or leave the premises with any glass
receptacles.

18.1f there is a local pub watch scheme in operation the premises will be a member
and the DPS (or an appointed representative) will attend the meetings.

19. Toughened, polycarbonate or plastic “glassware” will be used for any drinks to be
consumed outdoors.

20.Any outside furniture used by premises will be removed and stored securely when
not in use.

21.Any outside tables used by premises will be kept clear of empty receptacles.

22.Cutlery / tableware for any outside areas will only be provided when needed and
not left on tables.

23. Staff will ensure no vertical drinking takes place in any outdoor areas used by the
venue.

24.Any external storage areas used by premises will remain locked and secured at all
times with no access to the public.

8.2  Environmental Protection agreed:

Public Nuisance

1.All Regulated Entertainment with the exception of music taking place in the
basement shall cease at 23:00 until the end of trading. (Note this does not prevent
background / incidental music to provide atmosphere being played in the main
floor (street level) after this time).

2.External doors shall be closed after 23:00 until the end of trading with the
exception of immediate ingress and egress.

Pagp 6

Contact: Ross O’Neil 03456 789026




Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday 30 April 2025 at 10:00 hours

3.The consumption area shall be cleared of patrons by 23:00 and all furniture
removed from the area.

8.3 Trading Standards agreed:

Protection of Children from Harm

1. A Challenge 25 Policy will be implemented with appropriate signage displayed
at points of sale.

2. A challenge log for Challenge 25 and refusals will be maintained and made
available to any authorised authority on request. The challenge log can be kept
either electronically or in a hard backed/bound book.

3. Training on Challenge 25 procedures, proxy sales and individuals’
responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 will be held for all persons involved
in the supply of alcohol, prior to engaging in the serving of alcohol and within 14
days of them commencing this role.

4. Refresher training on Challenge 25, proxy sales and their responsibilities under
the licensing act 2003 to be provided no less than annually. Training records
retained and available at the premises to any authorised authority on request.

5. After 19:00hrs, all persons under the age of 18 must be accompanied by a
responsible adult and shall only be permitted in the premises if they are
consuming food.

6. After 22:00hrs, no person under the age of 18 shall be permitted in the
premises.

8.4  Planning stated:

In commenting on the abovementioned licensing application as a responsible
authority | can advise that planning do not object to a licence for the sale of
alcohol being issued, however, planning permission would be required for a
Change of Use to a SuiGeneris use (Pub or drinking establishment).

The premises currently benefits from Planning Permission for small shop units on
the ground floor and basement for retail and office use.

9. Representations received (Other Persons)

9.1  Ten representations were received against the application, one has since been
withdrawn after the applicant agreed with Shrewsbury Furniture Scheme to the
following condition

- Any rubbish associated with the premises will be cleared up from the front pavement
every evening before close.

Contact: Ross O’Neil 03456 789026 7




Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday 30 April 2025 at 10:00 hours

The representation map displays the general locations of representations in relation
to the premises. (A copy of the general location of representations map can be
found at Appendix F).

9.2  Principally concerns are in relation to the four licensing objectives these relate to
the potential noise nuisance inside and outside the venue from people noise and
regulated entertainment particularly late evening into the early hours of the following
day. Anti- social behaviour and crime that may be generated is also a concern due
to the proximity of residential dwellings, which may cause a hindrance. (Outstanding
representations can be found at Appendix G 1 to 9).

9.3 All aspects of representations have been accepted, for consideration, giving the
benefit of the doubt to the person/s making the representation to allow them to
amplify at the hearing.

9.4 The applicant has provided supporting information to clarify the application and RB
Shrewsbury Ltd intentions. (Applicants supporting information can be found at
Appendix H).

10. Options for Consideration

10.1  The options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee having considered all the
relevant information are as follows:

* To refuse to grant the licence

* To grant the licence with conditions

* To grant the licence but restrict the licensable activities
* To grant the licence with restricted times

10.2 If the application is to be granted in line with the submitted operating schedule then
conditions detailed in paragraph 7 and subsequent amendments/ additions in
paragraph 8 of this report would need to be included in the licence, if deemed
necessary and appropriate, with a justified decision.

10.3 Additional conditions or restrictions to licensable activities and/or times should only
be imposed if considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
If other law already places certain statutory responsibilities on a premises, it would
not be appropriate to impose similar duties.

10.4 Members of the Sub-Committee should be advised that the applicant or any other
person who made relevant representations in relation to the application may appeal
against the decision made to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date on
which they were notified.

11. Standard of Decision Making

Contact: Ross O’Neil 03456 789026 8




Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday 30 April 2025 at 10:00 hours

11.1 In accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s
scheme of delegation, all applications where a relevant representation has been
made need to be determined by this Sub-Committee.

11.2 When determining the application, the Sub-Committee should only consider issues,
which relate to the four licensing objectives. The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The prevention of a Public Nuisance
The protection of Children from Harm

11.3 Members of the Sub-Committee must have regard to the statutory guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’'s Statement of
Licensing Policy. Members of the Sub-Committee may deviate from the statutory
guidance and licensing policy only if they deem that there is good reason to do so.

11.4 Members of the Sub-Committee should not allow themselves to predetermine the
application or to be prejudiced in favour or opposed to the licence and shall only
determine the application having had an opportunity to consider all relevant facts.

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does
not include items containing exempt or confidential information)

Shropshire Council Licensing Policy 2024 — 2029
statement-of-licensing-policy-2024-t0-2029.pdf (shropshire.gov.uk)

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Revised guidance issued under section 182 of Licensing Act 2003 - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) (Amendment) Regulations 2005
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/78/made

Local Member: Clir N. Green

Appendices

Appendix A — Location map

Appendix B — Location photographs

Appendix C — Application for a new premises licence

Page 9

Contact: Ross O’Neil 03456 789026 9



https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/media/27735/statement-of-licensing-policy-2024-to-2029.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/78/made

Licensing Sub- Committee — Wednesday 30 April 2025 at 10:00 hours

Appendix D — Premises plan

Appendix E — Consolidated proposed conditions and times
Appendix F — General location of representation map

Appendix G (1- 9) — Outstanding representations ‘other persons’
Appendix H — Applicants supporting information

Paae 10
Contact: Ross O’Neil 03456 789026 >

10




G¢0¢/v0/9T =1ed
nwuno)
aJIUsdoays i
(sasiwaud - Seyy paJ) ydug pay
S ’ e = ) g =
51280800002V SO 5202 WblAdod umoud o ) st L
i 5 %% B g ##% = | 61280800000V SO §202Z 3ubliAdod umoid @
ER ] .__-u,_n.“......f - —
=L 5 = . raly ¢ (o[ rA
: o} Y _
§ L& = _ d epunoqg Auno)
EY SOBERINN,
: o puaban
o ! " 34 . :
F usan [ ...._“_... wﬁﬁm ."#.v . a.u....ﬁ.__
. b b =
2 i aesi i
P i, HeE ST S .u@...
A
o DO LG WY M LYA B AN LE x P o
e BB wnme W KL o &)
® - Bl i
—
4 { o4
Py * 2 Q
Y s o))
- A * ©
¢ 2 ® ol
F a . agun g Buddoy g uwaen
e, b "
] .qk...ﬂ.,...:.@ g
w0V ) 3 .
=1 w .r;_.. g - o i ) . 1.@.. oy Pl
o tad ;
BETCLE R &...... “ L 5 &u
&
& a..q.m X S
oL = -
- * “ 2 , o‘_a* =
i ~ i
..M( ani .......‘ = - * .ﬁ.@ o
ol g - ..,..n,..»u
3 £ S
g S50 SSED SN D o % .d.m,
5]
&
a1 .._mvu.fw ,I:H.-.u_._
uw"-. o £
g D U
umpy
FIW RRUIE
HC AuL
AINRDY E AR TE LT
£, BN ng
arg |13
ﬂp a Ay
[




This page is intentionally left blank



Red Brick, Unit 1 Thornes Hall, 28 Castle Street, Shrewsbury

Entrance to Red Brick -



24 AS1N

@ Google Street View

Image capture: Nov 2024  © 2025 Google United Kingdom Ti

Red Brick, on the left looking up Castle Street -



14 Castle St

@ Google Street View

< >
Google

Image capture: Nov 2024 © 2025 Google

Red Brick, on the right looking down Castle Street -



9T abed

J =)

Ionn)-r Thaw

G e B s
St'Mary’'s Water.Ln.

“;% Var -
63
o

‘J\
¢
xa Dot Travel @ . Oﬂh Off

Bulla Napoli @ ' o _—
Italian % A w . irbun, Bluedky Infoterr Ltd £ COWI A/, Maxar Teshnologics, Map data ©

- Aerialview, (red square = Red Brick)



Licensing Team

Business and Consumer Protection Service
Shropshire Council

Shirehall

Abbey Foregate

Shrewsbury

SY2 6ND

Shropshire

Council

www.shropshire.gov.uk
0345 678 9026

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form, please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We RB SHREWSBURY LID __ it
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
UNIT 1 THORNES HALL
28 CASTLE STREET

Post town | SHREWSBURUY Postcode SY12BQ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £12,250

Page 17



Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a)
b)

ga)

h)

an individual or individuals *
a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation)
a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief ofticer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

O

»

O ooogdog o»d

Please tick as appropriate

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Page 18



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

ther Title (f
M O Mrs O Miss [ Ms [ Other Title (for

r example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [1  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different
from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (f
M O Mrs O Miss [ Ms [ er Title (for
r example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 years old orover []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different
from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 19



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
RB SHREWSBURY LTD

Address

RED BRICK

UNIT 1 THORNES HALL
CASTLE STREET
SHREWSBURY
SHROPSHIRE. SY1 2BQ

Registered number (where applicable)
16029886

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
LIMITED COMPANY

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start?
Y P T O T P O P

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? ([ 1T 1T [ 111/

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The venue spans two floors, offering versatile and inviting spaces.

Main Floor: An open-concept bar and kitchen area with a dedicated ordering point. Seating is
thoughtfully arranged by the windows and around the bar, complemented by additional tables
on the main floor, creating a dynamic and social atmosphere. External Seating will fall with the
deeds of the building.

Basement: Currently featuring an open space with a corridor leading to restrooms and a fire
exit at the rear of the building. The area will be furnished with tables and chairs, comfortably
accommodating up to 30 guests.

The ability to sell alcohol both on and off the premises is essential for maximizing the
business’s potential and catering to a diverse customer base.

On-Premises Sales: Serving alcohol on-site enhances the overall dining and social experience,
attracting customers who want to relax and enjoy a drink with their meal or during events.
Off-Premises Sales: Allowing alcohol sales to-go enables us to offer packaged beverages,
such as craft beers, wines, or specialty drinks, which complements our food offerings. This is
particularly valuable for customers who wish to purchase drinks to enjoy at home or as part of
takeaway meals.

By offering both on and off-premises alcohol sales, we can meet customer expectations,
increase revenue, and enhance the businegs's appegl4gs a versatile and dynamic venue.

mage &9




If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
¢)
d)
©)
f)
g

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late-night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 21

Please tick all that

apply

“~ 0O O O O

>



A

Plays Vill the performance of a play take Indoors 0

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both —

timings (please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3) 0

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Elms Both [

Mon | | | Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tae | | |

Wed | | ] State any seasonal variations for performing plays
(please read guidance note 5)

Thor [ |

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the

""""""""" premises for the performance of plays at different times

to those listed in the column on the left. please list

Sat | L] (please read guidance note 6)

Sun | [ ]

Page 22



B

Films Vill the exhibition of films take place Indoors 0

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please

timings (please read | tick (please read guidance note 3) 0

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Elms Both [

Mon | | | Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tae | | |

Wed | | ] State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 5)

Thor [ |

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the

""""""""" premises for the exhibition of films at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat | ] read guidance note 6)

Sun | [ ]

Page 23



C

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finis
h

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to

i those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

L SR N read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 24




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Vill the boxing or wrestling
. . Indoors ]
entertainment take place indoors or

outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [
Finis

Day | Start h Both [

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
""""""""" note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
------------ entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
""""""""" premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at

S different times to those listed in the column on the left,

at ] please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 25




E

Live music Vill the performance of live music take Indoors X
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both —
timings (please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3) 0
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start Elms Both [
Mon | | ] Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)
Live DJ’s and Musicians to play until times specificed on
L SR the left.
Wed | | ] State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 5)
Thor [ |
Fri 2300 [ 0030 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
""""""""" premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat | 2300_f 0030 | (please read guidance note 6)
Christmas Eve, Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and Bank
Sun Holidays extended times to 01:30

Page 26




F

Recorded music Vill the playing of recorded music take Indoors X
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both —
timings (please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3) 0
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start Elms Both
Mon | | ] Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)
Recorded amplified music indoors
Tue | | |
Wed | 2300 | 0000 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 2300_] 0000 |
Fri 2300 [ 0100 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
""""""""" premises for the playing of recorded music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat | 2300 f 0100 | (please read guidance note 6)
Christmas Eve, Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and Bank
Sun | 2300 | 0000 | Holidays extended times to 01:30

Page 27




G

Performances of Vill the performance of dance take
. Indoors ]
dance place indoors or outdoors or both —
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read 0
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Finis
Day | Start h Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
""""""""" note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of
dance (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
""""""""" premises for the performance of dance at different
S times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
at (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 28



H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you
will be providing

Day

Start

Finis

Mon

Will this entertainment take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors | U

tick (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors | [

Both ]

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within (e or

(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)

Page 29




Late night Will the provision of late-night Indoors X

refreshment refreshment take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please

timings (please read | read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [J

Finis

Day | Start h Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
""""""""" note 4)

Tue Food & Hot Beverages to be purchased

Wed | 2300 | 0000

Thur | 2300 | 0000

State any seasonal variations for the provision of
late-night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 2300 [ 0100

Sat | 2300 [ 0100

Sun | 2300 [ 0000

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of late-night refreshment at

different times, to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Christmas Eve, Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and Bank
Holidays extended times to 01:30

Page 30




J

Supply of alcohol Vill the supply of alcohol be for On the ]
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read | guidance note &) Off the
guidance note 7) premises [
Day | Start Emls Both X

Mon 1000 2230 ] State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 5)

Tue | 1000 | 2230

Wed | 1000 | 2330

Thur | 1000 | 2330 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
""""""""" premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to

- those listed in the column on the left. please list (please
Fri | 0900 | 0030 [ read guidance note 6)

Christmas Eve, Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and Bank
Sat | 0900 | 0030 | Holidays extended times to 01:30

Sun | 0900 | 2330

Page 31



State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Zak Hammond I

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give
rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

n/a

Page 32



L

Hours premises are | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note
open to the public 5)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finis

Mon | 0600 | 2300

Tue | 0600 | 2300

Wed | 0600 | 0000

N ard tmi Wi ntend :

Thur | 0600 | 0000 |t be open to the public at different times from those
""""""""" listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

guidance note 6)
Fri | 0600 | 0100 | Christmas Eve, Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and Bank
Holidays extended times to 02:00

Sat | 0600 [ 0100

Sun | 0600 | 0000

Page 33



M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read
uidance note 10)

e CCTV will be installed both inside and outside the premises to ensure comprehensive
surveillance.

e Clear zero-tolerance signage against crime, antisocial behavior, and drug use will be
prominently displayed throughout the venue.

e Large groups will be carefully monitored, with access granted only when deemed safe.

e The business will actively participate in local safety initiatives, including the Shop
Radio and Pub Watch schemes.

e The Challenge 25 policy will be strictly enforced, with accurate records maintained of
all challenge events.

e A Personal Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) will be on-site at
all times, ensuring effective management and compliance.

e Ongoing staff training will be conducted regularly to promote safety and reduce the
risk of crime and disorder.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Two licensed door supervisors will be present on-site during Friday and Saturday nights, as
well as on key dates such as bank holidays.

A strict zero-tolerance policy towards abusive behavior, crime, and drug use will be enforced.
All incidents will be documented in an on-site log and reported to the police as necessary.

¢) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers (foam, H20 and
C02), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and
emergency lighting.

All appliances are electric and inspected annually.

All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Outside seating areas will be regularly monitored, with clear signage reminding patrons to
respect neighbors and keep noise to a minimum. Those not adhering to these guidelines will be
directed indoors or asked to leave if causing a disturbance.

Notices will also be prominently displayed at exits, encouraging customers to be mindful of
noise when leaving the premises.

Door supervisors will be present on Friday and Saturday evenings, as well as during key events
such as bank holidays, to support noise management and ensure compliance.

e) The protection of children from harm

Individuals under 18 will not be permitted on-site after 10 pm. After 7 pm, they will only be
allowed if accompanied by an adult and consuming food.

A register of refused sales will be maintained on the premises as part of the Challenge 25

policy, ensuring compliance and accourplél@é 34




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® T have enclosed the plan of the premises. X

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application. X

® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. X
® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work X
checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Page 35



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if [
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

Declaration
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date 12/03/2025

Capacity DIRECTOR

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 36



woL s 8 ¢ 9 S v € 4 ' 0 00L:L Ny HVE 0L VAN NY1d VO SCErH0 £ 133415 311SVD 8T

9€9bvE 5860 FTFOW
o Sy oNLYIS xanasva e o 7 ¥oLo3Ia 7 NDY 7 7 7 7 7 Nv1d v L LN Bovr MOYNDISIANMVESOTEYHOIN VNI
We " ¢ B T 0 oSl Nou GRCV SL3OLONY SNV TIVA NSV e 1 LY®0S:1 € Loz LTvT d3s0d0oydd AdNISMIYHS MO148 a3y HHE YLOH ‘ASIHN34 HIMON
‘NTNOSEID ‘LYNOD NOLTIW ‘L0 WOOY ‘8NH ZI8
‘QALIWIT NOISIA NMYYE
0S:L 3VDS
INIWIDNVHYY TVHINID
INIW3ISVYE
L
! #oéohm
1o
1ol
sovioss ||
WD ¥5-Tv10L
pay 0F - VUV ONLLV3S LSS
2 ¥Z-¥34Y ONILY3S 49
S3N0>
- 051 3V25

a INIWIONVHEY TVdINID
40074 ANNOYS

Ag801

| [N
,_u_ Il [ 3SYDUIVLS
WOO! an
|1 | oy | oo
[ SR c
|
|
| I |
an
I
| IHi008rd Hswm |
i I U n
[ N
i
|
|
” NIHOL
- ! v
1/8, g
|
1))
I
|
|
Ho—1_— ! Z -
|
OO il ||
| |
s ,
W V3¥Y ONILV3S |
AN3WISYE
| W YAINNOD ESTES
Q ! | 43080
|
|
|
B _
! ONILY3S
L \OaNIM INIHOVW
\ 334400
ONLLY3S MOGNIM

V34V NOILdWNSNOD H
3aisLno eae pasusdy = .

“SHHOM NOLDNHISNOD HO HLOVANNYI ANY OL HORid SIONYAZSIC ANY. NN IWHNLONKLS ¥ OL Q33 30 OL
40 QLT NOIS30 NMVE AJLLON SNOISNIIQ LNO ONLLLIS T1Y ONDIDIH) O 3 TAISNOGS3 38 ANV SIIVLIQ IVHNIDNHIS 11 ONIMVEQ SIHL WOMI NVL ‘QINOISSY 3SIMHIHLO SSITNN AL
3U1S 3HLLISIA LSNW SHOLOVEINOD TIV OM 0 INFWIONIWINGD 3HL OLHOIKd 3U1S NO Q33N 38 0L STIVLIA WHNLDNKLS ON'AINO ILLYIIONI NOIS3Q NAVYE 40 AL3A0Nd IHL SNIVINEY LHORAIOD
38 0L SNOISNIWIQ TIV 3125 LON 00 "ONIMYYQ SIHL WK NDIVL 38 OL A WHNDNHLS ANY 'LHOIAJOD ¥3ONN G3LD3L0Kd S1 ONIMVET SIHL

Page 37




This page is intentionally left blank



Red Brick

CONSOLIDATED PROPOSED CONDITIONS AGREED TO DATE

BETWEEN APPLICANT, AUTHORITES AND OTHER PERSONS

The prevention of crime and disorder

1. Colourdigital CCTV, with a picture quality capable of being used for evidence,
will be installed to cover all internal areas of the premises to which public have
access (with the exception of the toilets), including point(s) of sale and all
entrances/exits, and any external areas used for licensable activities or where
outside seatingis provided. CCTV will also include the external area immediately
outside the premises.

2. The CCTV will be operational at all times the premises is open to the public.

3. CCTV recordings will be retained for a minimum of 1 calendar month and made
available in a viewable format to any authorised authority on request. On request
means at the time of the request, in a format which is viewable remotely and not
dependent on the premises CCTV system.

4. When the premises is open to the public there will always be a member of staff
on site who is trained in the operation of the CCTV system and is able to provide
recordings in a viewable format to any authorised authority on request.

5. There will be signage in the premises, clearly visible to members of the pubilic,
which states that CCTV is in operation.

6. The Premises will have a zero tolerance to drugs policy. The Licence Holder shall
display notices at the entrances to the premises advising attendees that the
police will be informed if anyone is found in possession of controlled
substances.

7. Drugs found will be placed in a suitable locked receptacle kept for that purpose.
Means for securing and unlocking the receptacle will be held by the Premises
Licence Holder or a nominated responsible person. Arecord shall be made of
the date and time of the find, the person who made the find and the person who
secured the found item(s). This record will be made available to any authorised
authority on request.

8. The Premises Licence Holder shall make suitable arrangements with the police
for the collection of any found drugs as soon as possible after they are found.

9. There will be a duty of care policy formulated towards persons who are refused
admission or who are ejected from the premises.

]
Page 39



Red Brick

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Incidents of crime and / or disorder will be recorded and reported to police as
soon as practicable. Copies of these records will be provided to any authorised
authority on request. The record will contain full details of persons reporting and
any victims along with times and circumstances of the incident.

The premises will have a policy around spiking which will ensure staff are trained
to identify the signs of spiking and equipped to handle such incidents effectively.
Staff must undergo training sessions on spiking prevention and response
protocols including recognising unusual behaviour, monitoring patron safety,
and reporting suspicious behaviour. Consideration will also be given to utilising
preventative measure such as drink covers as well as providing drug spiking
detection kits.

Two SIA door staff supervisors will be on site, from 19:00hrs, on all Fridays,
Saturdays and nights preceding nationally recognised public holidays (this will
include Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve) with additional security being
provided on a risk assessed basis. These risk assessments would be made
available to any authorised authority on request and retained for a minimum of
12 months.

The need for door staff at all other times shall be risk assessed by the designated
premises supervisor and employed when the risk assessment deems it
necessary. Advice from West Mercia Police will be taken when formulating the
risk assessments. These risk assessments will be recorded and kept for a period
of 12 months and made available to any authorised authority on request. See
separate document if require SIA at specific dates / times etc.

When door supervisors are on duty, “clickers” or other recognised counting
devices shall be used. An accurate log of patron numbers shall be maintained by

door supervisors.

No Customers will be allowed to enter or leave the premises with any glass
receptacles.

If there is a local pub watch scheme in operation the premises will be a member
and the DPS (or an appointed representative) will attend the meetings.

Toughened, polycarbonate or plastic “glassware” will be used for any drinks to be
consumed outdoors.

Any outside furniture used by premises will be removed and stored securely
when not in use.

Any outside tables used by premises will be kept clear of empty receptacles.

Cutlery / tableware for any outside areas will only be provided when needed and
not left on tables.

2
Page 40



Red Brick

21. Staff will ensure no vertical drinking takes place in any outdoor areas used by the
venue.

22. Any external storage areas used by premises will remain locked and secured at
all times with no access to the public.

Additional condition off application form

23. A personal licence holder or the designated premises supervisor (DPS) will be
on- site at all times during licensable activities, ensuring effective management
and compliance.

Public safety

1. Appropriate fire safety procedures in place including fire extinguishers (foam,
H20 and CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, smoke detectors
and emergency lighting.

2. Allappliances will be electrically inspected annually.

3. Allemergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times.

Public Nuisance

1. All Regulated Entertainment with the exception of music taking place in the
basement shall cease at 23:00 until the end of trading.

2. External doors shall be closed after 23:00 until the end of trading with the
exception of immediate ingress and egress.

3. The consumption area shall be cleared of patrons by 23:00 and all furniture
removed from the area.

4. Any rubbish associated with the premises will be cleared up from the front
pavement every evening before close.

Additional conditions off application form

5. Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exits requesting
the public to respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and
the area quietly.

3
Page 41



Red Brick

6. The outside seating area will be monitored, with clear sighage reminding patrons
to respect neighbours and keep noise to a minimum. Those not adhering to these
guidelines will be directed indoors or asked to leave if causing a disturbance.

Protection of Children from Harm

1. A Challenge 25 Policy will be implemented with appropriate signage displayed at
points of sale.

2. A challenge log for Challenge 25 and refusals will be maintained and made
available to any authorised authority on request. The challenge log can be kept
either electronically or in a hard backed/bound book.

3. Training on Challenge 25 procedures, proxy sales and individuals’ responsibilities
under the Licensing Act 2003 will be held for all persons involved in the supply of
alcohol, prior to engaging in the serving of alcohol and within 14 days of them
commencing this role.

4. Refresher training on Challenge 25, proxy sales and their responsibilities under
the licensing act 2003 to be provided no less than annually. Training records
retained and available at the premises to any authorised authority on request.

5. After 19:00hrs, all persons under the age of 18 must be accompanied by a
responsible adult and shall only be permitted in the premises if they are consuming
food.

6. After 22:00hrs, no person under the age of 18 shall be permitted in the premises.

4
Page 42



G20¢/¥0/9T -9%ed

(suonejuasaidad - syop uaa43 ‘sasiwaud - Sely paJ) ydug pay

Hunod
a.1ysdouys i
z
S :wowg%w«,@@mmom Em_;o_ow unee o
ash
AEp 3128100
@Umun
o .E.m.__..—.__ﬁm_,-u
B,
m..__m.b#.,wﬁ”
n

.\mu_uv rﬂ._rf.".u
& = 1
- Jr ..r—__d.
— ;:ee Sa,0s,, s w '\ §+/80800000V SO 5202 1yBlAdod umoin ©
- W
SO L % o qostel
& £ _Aw.._... &5 N._, ..Dﬂ..u ol M?-.r..h__...u..
Coo £ b .,._@x._ Alepunog Ajuno)
n b o ,
z > ) AdNESMIHHS puabo
‘w.n_, i @o a
¥ Ta
r_"...u. &v a_v._r.u....._. umm_r
Z W %
- Z
S h@\»c
< uz..,.ﬂﬂp __..m\ ...._"..unu
@d@.__.m— %__.W.
! <
) ;
= 5 > S
WEMJ BEI TN m_bm.._M.E 15 _.m..KO_s .@JJ.’I.u nu...__&..ﬂﬂ _“'lﬂu DI
b_an_
° ek %
sl %
J o
)
a I/
g )
; L2
W
o
9
o
T
29814 Mo
_Dm_.mE ___._.__.._.._.pm

uod prayt




This page is intentionally left blank



Wa¥ Shropshire

Council

Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM
The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information will be automatically
refused

Other Persons

*Name/ Name of busi- Mrs Jan Boyd

ness/organisation you
represent

*Postal address

Telephone number

Email address

This is the most reliable way
for us to communicate with
you, please provide an email
address if you have one

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made
Unit 1, Thornes Hall, Castle Street, Shrewsbury

*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if
necessary.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

The application states the business will depend upon off premises sales including alcohol and take away
meals until midnight on Wednesdays, Thursdays and Sundays and 01.00 on Fridays, and Saturdays.

Loitering in the street in the early hours of the morning will encourage crime and disorder.

PUBLIC SAFETY

| object to any license being granted to an outside consumption area.

The plan submitted with the application shows the premises as edged red. This excludes the area
referred to as outside consumption area. As there is no external area within the red margin, | object to
any external area being included in the definition of the licensed premises at all or by implication as
being in contradiction to the formal plan




Should the Council be prepared to consider an application to include the outside consumption area |
object on the basis of public safety.

The plan shows an area 2m wide along the length of the front of the building. The physical demarcation
on the pavement, shown by change of pavement slabs, is barely 90cm. The proposed area would
encroach onto what is currently perceived as the pavement by 1.1m.

Seating in this area will potentially cause an obstruction. | object on the grounds that by restricting the
pavement area, pedestrians will be encouraged to walk into the road.

There is no application for a Pavement licence. If there were to be such an application | would object. It
is noted that Pavement Licence no PAVLIC464 issued to a nearby property specifies no vertical drinking
will be permitted. The condition is not enforced. At busy times, pedestrians are forced to walk into the
road to avoid customers. This is a threat to public safety.

To the side of these premises there is a private driveway giving to access a private car park at the rear of
the premises. Any license should impose restrictions to prevent vertical drinking in the driveway area,
and the Licensee be required to explain how will any such restrictions will be enforced.

| object to a licence being granted to an enterprise that is not economically viable. By their own
admission, the business will depend upon off premises sales including alcohol and take away meals until
midnight on Wednesdays, Thursdays and Sundays and 01.00 on Fridays, and Saturdays.

If the Committee is not prepared exclude off sales | would urge at the very least they propose that that
there should be a condition that such sales should have their hours restricted to 10.30pm on all days to

counteract on-street drinking and eating at very late hours with the dangers to public safety this brings

to the street, and surrounding areas.

Cars parking in the bus lane outside the premises during daytime hours to collect take aways, as occurs
further up Castle Street, are a danger to public safety. The cars park illegally in the bus lane causing
disruption to the traffic coming up Castle Street.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Castle Street is a busy part of Shrewsbury and the main access street from the railway station. Behind
Castle Street is a long established, quiet, residential area. | live in one of a several houses in Council
House Court, only 30 yards from the rear of Thornes Hall. 25 Castle Street, is also residential. Watergate
Mansions and Blackfriars are nearby and will be adversely affected by noise coming across the car park.

This is a historic residential area of the Town Centre where respect for Residents' rights has been
fundamental to a unique balance between living and visiting Shrewsbury.

| object to the granting a license for the very late hours on Friday and Saturday and other special days
and at the very least ask for a condition limiting the hours to 11.00 pm.

Customers going out from the basement area for a smoke or leaving via the rear fire exit will cause
disruption and nuisance to the neighbouring residents and could be a security issue for cars parked in
the carpark.

The application puts great emphasis on the “dining experience” yet the space available for tables, the
restricted size of those tables and the limited kitchen facilities, infers that the emphasis will be on
alcoholic sales and possibly on takeaways.

There is no mention of capacity of the premises. Internal modification of the unit is already underway.
Looking through the door the floor space available now the bar area has been constructed is minimal.

Page 46




The application refers to “large” groups” (no idea how large) will be carefully monitored, but it is
proposed that door supervisors are only to be provided on Fidays and Saturdays. Please disclose the Fire
Prevention Officers report.

Insufficient steps are proposed to reduce the public nuisance of disruption to residents caused by
customers leaving in the early hours of the morning.

It is noted that St Nicholas Wine bar is licensed for the sale of alcohol until 22.30 daily and they are only
open until 23.00 daily.

The application states the business will depend upon off premises sales including alcohol and take away
meals until midnight on Wednesdays, Thursdays and Sundays and 01.00 on Fridays, and Saturdays ie 1
a, Saturday morning and 1 am Sunday morning.

On street eating of take away meals and drinking alcohol in the vicinity of the premises, purchased from
the premises, until the early hours of the morning and the subsequent disposal of uneaten food and
food wrappers is a potential public nuisance and health hazard. Loitering in the street in the early hours
of the morning is a public nuisance.

Please disclose the Environmental Health report.

If the Committee is not prepared to exclude off sales | would urge at the very least they propose that
that there should be a condition that such sales should have their hours restricted to 10.30pm on all
days to counteract on-street drinking and eating at very late hours, a public nuisance to the street and
surrounding areas.

Noise

We are most concerned by the implications of uncontrolled noise from the Premises causing us and our
neighbours serious problems to our wellbeing, especially at nighttime. Noise comes from three sources,
on street nighttime drinkers, noise when customers leave the premises, and noise from loud music.

If the Council is prepared to grant the license | ask that conditions be imposed to regulate the level of
noise.

The basement area appears to have no external windows and no apparent means of ventilating the area,
save for the fire door to the rear which leads via a lobby into the car park at the rear. The mention of a
lobby indicates use as an entrance. There is no sound break between the main area and the fire door.
Continuous opening of the door for ventilation will permit continuous noise across the car park, a
nuisance to neighbouring residents. Intermittent opening when customers go out for a smoke or leave
via the rear exit will allow sudden and intermittent bursts of loud music to escape, also a nuisance to
residents.

Should the Licence be granted we wish the Committee to ensure that there is a Noise Prevention Plan
and Policy in operation and that steps are taken to prevent doors or windows being open at the rear of
the premises and hours are restricted to 23.00 on Friday and Saturday nights only.

It is noted that for the Loopfest event to take place in the Castle in early May, live music will cease at
23.00 and sound levels will be monitored.




THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other sugges-
tions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where
necessary.

| object to the Application being heard at all. It is my understanding that Planning Permission for change
of use has not been granted or even applied for.

It would be presumptuous at this stage if Shropshire Council were to grant the Licence with or without
Conditions. It would be in conflict with its function as the Planning Authority which has not decided
whether Planning Permission is appropriate for a Change of Use of the Premises.

Planning control goes to the very heart of the matter in considering a material change to the area and
not just the premises.

If the application proceeds, | object on grounds of prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and
public nuisance.

| object to the granting a license for the very late hours on Friday and Saturday and other special days
and at the very least | ask for a condition limiting on sales to 11.00 pm.

If the Committee is not prepared to exclude off sales | ask for a condition that such sales have their hours
restricted to 10.30pm on all days.

| ask that there be a Noise Prevention Plan and Policy in operation and that steps are taken to prevent
doors or windows being open at the rear of the Premises and hours are restricted to 23.00 on Friday and
Saturday nights only.

If the committee chose to extend this application to include the outside seating area, | seek a condition
that use of the outside area should cease at 18.00. on all days and all outside furniture be removed by
18.00.

Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary.

If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, ad-
dress and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their
agent.

If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is

given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)

Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant wjth copie the relevant representations that have been
? g Pplicant v coRe Y g




¥i¥ Shropshire

Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM

Other Persons

Name/Company Mary evans
Name/Name of
Bodv vou

Postal & email address

Telephone number

Name & Address of premises for which the representation is being made

—

NIT 1, thrones Hall, 28 castle street, shrewsbury syl 2 bqg

evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate
sheets if necessary.

—FHE PREVENHON-OF HARM TO-CHHILDREN

—FO-PREVENT PUBHIE NUISANEE
ncrease to entertainment licensing along castle street is becoming problematic as the noise along the
treet after 10:30 has been getting progressively worse for some time now making sleep difficult. our
ouses are not designed to block out booming bass music and shouting and council house court is a small
ommunity mostly elderly people. My house is already next to a late opening venue.

QI 0 =

Page 49



—FO-RREVENT-CRIME-&-DISORDER

I3te hours drinking along the castle street has already increased Anti social behaviour. we have caught people urinating against
my house. this will only get worse.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other suggestions you
would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where necessary - refer to
checklist.

Generally if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the sub-committee will
only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence can be introduced
at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial representation. Please attach additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee and any
subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and any other interested parties. If all parties agree, the
application can be dealt with without holding a hearing.

Signed: |[M.Evans Date:14/4/25

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to the address below:
Licensing Team
Shropshire Council
Shirehall
Abbey Foregate
Shrewsbury
SY2 6ND

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is generally 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the newspaper advert.
For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026

Page 50



-f'-_ - el ks
Licerming Act 2003
REFRESENTATION FORNM
The boees marked * are a1 =" a= oy ‘:!-:;ﬂ.“grm'_ms. MesRng Tus Fuormghon will b guscmancaly
Other Persons
T
FrERsrgarERalaen you
ey e s ]
"Foybsl ey
| Tadmpdhesne Ao

| Frail s
| This s tw most relisbie sy
| for us to communicate wen |

you, Bicybe prowide: am ol
| mEdrens if yoeu Rave ane

“Harme & Cdmecs of Premane fod wiarn D PEDLerh i i ki, I "._l;-_-.:":,-'
g

—"-'- 'Ia - ! - f - | " e
(Mornes fighd = 18CasHe S¥ ShradSbwrs SY, By

=
. & #
/ - A i i A

t

¥ oumr represaniyibhen sl folete b o o satie oFf T Tolicwing ar Boormisng Erves. Please debnl Bhe

rviSenty puERoring your eprereniabon o B meason for your represerriarson. wne zeEsrabe shewts
THE PREVENTION OF CHIME AND DERDRTER LY

“i | | =
flamge Cae Sfarnic Speet

Page 51



tioms. you woaid B the Licensing Sub Commites b0 ke Mo scomrst. Plesse use separaie sheets whom
RECERLETY

Lee sepanls s5lcet

= (Sensraly, ¥ thore £ 10 be @ heprng 0 delsrore e premises. oence apgbcalion, e Lositmg Sol
Commases will only 0o b 1o CONRIdeT Maters Tar Naws e PRRADUEEYY SECiosed. ND Hew Bndence
mhﬂﬂm:ﬂm.nnrﬂemumﬂdmﬁmﬂmmmm
mmmtmﬁm.hmmmtmﬂm.

= I you make a representafon, you will be expeced i afecd the Liening Sub Committes hearing

B aery sabmeguen! appeal process. Al representations in their entirety, i ot nEme, M-
dmmmmmhmbhwmnmﬁ e and thelr
agent

= [TEmited or wehinaid parsonsl detais, ane radacsed bom represantahons, where notice of 3 hearing s
giien o an pphcant, the hoersing sdhorly @ mbgured wader the Licsnmng Aot 2003 [Heasings)

Reguiabiors 2005 o provide e apolicant wilh copess of S relsvant representalions st have boen
TradE.

'Wa fully understand that this representation will be made available to the
applicant and included in the Sub Commities’'s Hearing papers which arne

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedmgs.

1WA Jpra

Drase

I this foqm & S0t 25 an emadl siachnhent. B Teremesion wall confirm Mmmmh
abowe condehons

Page 52




Leprsentatiin s
THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Inchrigted Cosamers are 2 Sortence 20d can apper dueaening. They degrade 2 arca and with
the cxtengve hooesing hours and the very narrow outside dninking space. it will not appear safe
st mighy for nesidents.

PUBLIC SAFETY

There is one access doorway from street level. This s adiacest o the sarmow allcyway 1o the Large
i jpark ot the rear of the wee | with poos visibality for velicles cnmering sad leavias. and moes
Crssome s b the promiscs may ot be aware bow vigilant they meed 10 be (especially whes
st o nopered by aloohol) sad we 2 mk

Crostiomer m cary collecting 2 Ghcsways are Bl wo pall in on B bizdbey | 2 bes lene) and Block
sipin lisers sl covree trafBic jams. This is frequently the cour nom with e sew convemient oy
kevwrer o ot St

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

T devlommenr dovs. 50 detal whesl moiie controls e 0 be ipcalled and moniiored. o
sedwrichied bermoen walls and teo high bmbdbers which can diston and seplify mois. Thers s
16 redostial fiats i Thornes Fall slooe sod more Bats in asmber 28, Some: homses in Comocil
Hotse Comrt overlonk the site. Howe are the costomers to be mited o the desirnuted manimem =
thes appiscabon ™

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Canmal s by chaldres w0 aloobol &5 cassey in outside venmes The very marrow outside drinking
Exmng ares b ey i be wed by vomgsiens peransttes sthers i bay thom sioobol | A koo on
viees ol of off e premmioey sesds io be Spmfican

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your
representation or other suggestions you would like the Licensing Sub
Committee to take inte account Please use separate sheets where necessary.

Raduced hours for the alcohol license and performance / music boence.

No consant o be grven for pavement / outside consumpbon. Difficult to it on
2 stnp B2 cms wide (not 200 as described in the application). If a strip of
pavement was granted, there needs o be a physical bamer from passers by

The fire exit door in the basement not 1o be usad as a breakout space for

smokers, whene voices will amplify to adiacent properties.  Regular noise
monitoring by emaronmental health. No smoking on of off the premises.

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Sent: 28 March 2025 21:47
To: Licensing <licensing@shropshire.gov.uk>

Sirs,

| am the owner of Apartment 2, 26 Castle Street, Shrewsbury and | would like to make
representations regarding the licence application by RB Shrewsbury Ltd for a new
premises licence for Unit 1, Thornes Hall, 28 Castle Street, Shrewsbury, SY1 2BQ.

I would like to make a representation against the granting of the licence for the following
reasons.

The opening hours given on the licence will have the unit open for seven days a week
until at least 23:00hours and until 00:00 on Wednesdays, Thursdays and Sundays and
until 01:00 on Fridays and Saturdays. | would respectfully suggest that customers for
the unit are likely to gather around the entrance which is only a few metres away from
the only entrance to the apartments at 26 Castle street. This is likely to resultin
difficulty accessing the main entrance to 26 Castle Street.

I wish to make a further representation regarding the effect of noise from the unit, both
from customers and from the live and recorded music licence applied for. This is likely
to be a source of noise both during the day and, in particular, during the evening and
night. If the nature of the licence application is considered, this noise is likely to be
excessive, disturbing and disruptive. The windows of my apartment look directly onto
Castle Street and, due to the nature of 26 Castle Street, are not able to be adapted to
improve noise isolation. Furthermore, the construction of 26 Castle Streetmeans that
noise penetrates the walls and leads to resonance and vibration.

The noise is likely to interfere with the quiet enjoyment of the property, in particular in
the evenings and weekends, when the Unit is likely to have the largest number of
patrons.

Furthermore, the cumulative effect of the above is reasonably likely to adversely effect
the value of my property and make it more difficult to sell the property, should | wish to
do this.

I would therefor respectfully request that the licence application is refused.

Yours faithfully,

Ms Qi Liu

Page 55


mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



¥a¥ Shropshire 01 PR 205

Council

LICENSING ACT 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM

Other Persons

Name/Company Name/
Name of Body you -
represent PA ARVl luekée

Postal & email addres

Telephone number

Name & Address of premises for which the representation is being made
2% CASTLE STReeT
SHRE S BuURY
SHI 2

Your representation must relate to one of the following four Licensing Objectives. Please detail the

evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate
sheets if necessary.

THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE

Pusase S 2 ATTACHMENT S

Page 57



TO PREVENT CRIME & DISORDER

PUBLIC SAFETY

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other suggestions you

would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where necessary - refer to
checklist.

Generally if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the sub-committee will

only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence can be introduced
at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial representation. Please attach additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee and any
subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and any other interested parties. If all parties agree,
the application can be dealt with without holding a hearing.

Signed: ! Date: | 24 {3 {ZL:

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to the address below:
Licensing Team
Shropshire Council
Shirehall
Abbey Foregate
Shrewsbury
SY2 6ND

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is generally 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the newspaper advert.
For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026

Page 58



I live with my husband in Apartment 8 26 Castle Street SY1 2BQ which is the upper
ground floor of the building and is also known as 25 Castle Street. 25/26 Castle Street is
separated from 28 Castle Street by a narrow cobble-stoned alley leading to the car park
belonging to Thorne’s Hall. The sitting-room and bedroom windows of Apartment 8 look
out of the front of the building over Castle Street. The front door of 25 Castle Street is the
private entrance to our flat and our only means of going into and out of the flat.

RB Shrewsbury Ltd are intending to put seating outside 28 Castle Street. The outside
seating area would have to be on the narrow pavement at the front of the premises as the
alley way at the side is in use all day for cars coming and going to the car park. The
pavement is a public right of way. Seating would leave very little room for pedestrians.

The licensing hours requested could mean the consumption of alcohol going on from
10am until 1am and until 2am on Bank Holidays,Christmas and New Year, some of it
outside. The noise, including from recorded and live music, disruption and litter this

could cause would be a major upset to the peaceful enjoyment of our home.

25/26 Castle Street is a Grade 2 listed building which incorporates the front garden
including the railings and cobblestones around the outside edge. The owners of the
apartments are responsible for the upkeep of the railings and cobblestones. An outside
drinking area is very likely to make this very difficult because of cigarette ends and
general litter with people leaning on the railings and standing on the cobblestones.

We think the licensing hours requested are too long and the premises are too small and
not suitable for licensed premises. However, our main concern is the noise generated by
people in the street along with recorded and live music. We ask that the request for the
licence for the sale and consumption of alcohol off the premises is refused.

Attached is a photograph showing the proximity of the 28 Castle Street to 26 Castle

Street, the narrowness of the alley up to the car park and the limited size of the proposed
outside seating area.

Page 59



b ad
il




2.6 MAR 2025

LICENSING ACT 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM

Other Persons

Name/Company Callan Roat
Name/Name of Body you
represent

Postal & email address

Telephone number

Name & Address of premises for which the representation is being made
Unit 1 Thornes Hall, 28 Castle Street, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY1 2BQ

Your representation must relate to one of the following four Licensing Objectives. Please detail the
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate
sheets if necessary.

THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE
As aresident of 26 Castle Street, I believe that this establishment could significantly impact my quality of life,

mental well-being and the value of my property. The noise pollution the venue would create, particulary from the
live performances and the sound from people standing outside the venue. Which also leads to a private car park that
again could cause added noise and potential health and saftey risks. Additionally the potential for large crowds of
drunk or rowdy individuals gathering outside venue could create an unsafe and uncomfortable environment around
my home This situation could exacerbate the negative effects on my mental health, as well as my sense of security
in my own home. (I have attached additional informaiton)

Page 61




TO PREVENT CRIME & DISORDER

PUBLIC SAFETY

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other suggestions you
would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where necessary - refer to

checklist.

No outdoor seating or area. Reduce closing hours to 22:00. Increase in police presences around town to deter public disorder.

Generally if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the sub-committee will
only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence can be introduced
at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial representation. Please attach additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee and any
subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and any other interested parties. [f all parties agree,

the application can be dealt with without holding a hearing.
Date: 25/3 / ﬂ\s

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to the address below:
. \ - Licensing Team ‘
~ Shropshire Council
.
 Abbey Foregate
. Chiewsbiy
= s . SVOOND - ‘ :
‘This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is generally 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the newspaper advert.
~ For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 3

Signed:

Page 62



Another significantconcern | have is the increase in litter and public urination
that often accompany venues like this. The presence of large crowds,
particularly late at night, often leads to discarded bottles, food wrappers, and
other waste in the streets. Additionally, public urination near the venue would
degrade the cleanliness and safety of the area, further diminishing the quality
of life for residents like myself. The council has a responsibility to ensure that
such problems do not become a regular issue in residential neighbourhoods.

Anotherissue | already face is the noise and disruption caused by drunken
arguments and shouting on Friday and Saturday nights. Unfortunately, these
disturbances are not uncommon in the area, and | am concerned that the
opening of the proposed venue will only exacerbate this problem. With more
people congregating in the area, | fear that these disturbances will become
more frequentand more disruptive, further affecting my mental well-being and
peace of mind.

| am also worried about the potential for damage to my property. With large
groups of people potentially spilling out onto the street and causing
disturbances, there is a real risk of property damage such as broken windows,
vandalism, or general wear and tear due to the increased foot traffic. | believe
that the introduction of this venue could create an environment where such
incidents become more likely, placing my property at risk.

Furthermore, | have a significant concern that the opening of this venue will
lead to a decrease in the value of my property. A nightclub with live music
next door may deter future buyers or tenants who value a quiet, peaceful
environment. As such, | believe that the proposed development could lead to
a decline in property values in the surrounding area, impacting not only my
investment but also those of my neighbours.

| respectfully requestthat the council considerthese concerns carefully before
making any decisions regarding the approval of this venue. While [ fully
appreciate the importance of economic development and entertainment
options for the community, | urge the council to consider measures that would
mitigate the potential harm this establishment may cause to the well-being of
local residents.

2553

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM
The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information will be automatically
refused

Other Persons

*Name/ Name of busi- SABALE 2 ANVN  SHAMAS H
ness/organisation you G
represent

*Postal address

Telephone number

Email address

This is the most reliable way
for us to communicate with
you, please provide an email
address if you have one

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made =0 %@’ (: 2‘ o
il | THoRVES HALL, 28 CASTLE STREET, SHREKEULY,

SRopsRE, SY1 {BR

*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if
necessary.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

/LL /Laﬁc and C{M/S,Lvmfzt‘f’r" /{ CJC:*R&{J fof s /’)«YT«_W
/{, . pehgd covld cawae 2€ itz Frviors ,‘(j KQ
r n\j ol Tl fnesy (e Coirpu c/‘zum,w(f :Zm‘?{n ﬁ,z,/

i

PUBLIC SAFETY
A{ Tle puhre /FMM W‘Je{q Zoduced a; & Yz bt = Mv(
A

L‘{M/ 61]‘CLCJ’ K/ o ﬂk ')‘UW mv7 (‘ \'\‘(‘{ C{( s fet'iry,\ﬂw

‘ib Cvﬂéé—"?\ ({203 (—z}'a( i Jod y :-/;'L(«x— oY o w l 0;2—4

Ol "él £ s A i e 2 ek A e
5((1;:5;# /;(,W &Qw CA" u/\(bzﬁt‘u{,c_;ﬂ : /V/M)/&—/ > o ;LC,{—F Mruj% W |
’hfl—;g cata é h(jt %\i‘lﬁ\cb«& '-(QW /4»::“4{ fle /uue-«/’ o~ @qu
a [ CLM},‘L 1“) 2006+ ng 65




THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Tie - Ml 0? 7/J’..,{'w M}Z@V"M Mlnps
S 2 TTUN ? e /y},oT o2 df Verne ol Clmne ALhion
nusance | werzd <9

- e T’ @Nce. . Seo &Haofuffc{vawm il b novie

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM
/) e pbol Sofolty Seclon abowe: Pedesbin
fj*/ F SN AR

Suggested conditions that couid be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other sugges-
tions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where

necessary. i il M o /w-[)m' Heof aund Ao Ny o
e fmﬁ:ﬂcfu cosimipbon farmu (oo ko 10:70 dlat,
Wuj lfo praiess TP Tl Rpey 09 e $E N icheds,
0 P

Bov a,v-é/ s fauageot ™

* Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary.

e If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, ad-
dress and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their
agent.

 If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is
given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been
made.

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are
publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.

/o/oif / VY AN

Signed: Date:

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the
above conditions

Page 66



The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The fire exit door in the basement is bound to be left open some of the
time to provide some natural ventilation and to access the refuse
containers as no provision for this is provided indoors. Some customers
who wish to smoke will also use the fire exit. This will result in loud
noise from the music and diners which is bound to disturb the sleep of
local residents.

The bedrooms in the upper floors of our No. 3 Council House which are
located about 30 meters from the fire exit door will be especially
vulnerable to the noise disturbance as there are no effective obstruction
in between that may reduce the noise level.

The application ought to be vetted by the Environmental Health Officer
in respect to the noise level emanating from the sound systems when
the fire exit door is open. Restrictions could then be placed on the
sound level at source and checked at nearby residential properties for
permissible levels especially at night-time to allow for undisturbed
sleep. We request this be carried out in advance of opening the venue
to customers and be made a condition/restriction in the granting the
application.

Submitted by Sabah & Ann Shamash in relation to their representation
form.

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



N

-' Council

Wa¥ Shropshire

Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM
The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information will be automatically
refused

Other Persons

*Name/ Name of busi-
ness/organisation you

represent Shrewsbury Town Centre Resident’s Association (STCRA)

*Postal address

Telephone number

Email address

This is the most reliable way
for us to communicate with
you, please provide an email
address if you have one

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made
Unit 1, Thornes Hall, Castle Street. Shrewsbury

*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if
necessary.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

PUBLIC SAFETY




THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

1.The Shrewsbury Town Centre Residents’ Association was established in 1991 , inter alia, to ‘repre-
sent the interests of residents of Shrewsbury Town Centre living within the river loop to local and na-
tional authorities and other organisations’.

2.This Representation is an Objection to the Application on the grounds of the Prevention of a pro-
spective Public Nuisance which this Application (if granted or if granted in its present form) would
cause to those residents living within the close vicinity of the Premises, and particularly residents in
Council House Court

3.The implications of loud noise emanating from the Premises caused by a combination of nighttime
drinking in the streets primarily owing to prospective sales off the Premises, plus noise from custom-
ers leaving the Premises, and from uncontrolled loud music on the Premises are a serious threat to
the nighttime well-being and quality of life of these residents.

4.1t is considered wholly inappropriate for off sales to be allowed until late evening and therefore it is
considered that on sales should be restricted to on Fridays and Saturdays and special days to a time
no later than 11.00pm and that Conditions be imposed to achieve this outcome.

5. Also that there should be a Noise Prevention Plan and Policy in force including the forbidding of
windows and doors to open at the rear of the Premises and the restriction of hours as per 4 above.

6. At the very least we invite the Committee to impose Conditions on the use of the Premises to allay
the justifiable concerns of nearby residents at having their wellbeing being placed in serious jeopardy.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other sugges-
tions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where
necessary.

Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary.

If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, ad-
dress and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their
agent.

If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is
given to an applicant, the licensing authorityr_iségjgir%under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)




Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been
made.

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are
publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.

Signed:  Peter Stewart, Chair STCRA
Date: 14 April 205

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the
above conditions

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:

licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer Pro-
tection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,

Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the
premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council’s website.
For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Council 28 MAR 2025

LICENSING ACT 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM

Other Persons

Name/Company Brenda Van de Peer
Name/Name of Body you
represent

Postal & email address

Telephone number

Name & Address of premises for which the representation is being made
RB Shrewsbury Lid
Unit 1 Hornes Hall, 28 Castle Street, Shrewsbury, SY1 2BQ

Your representation must relate to one

0[a DDOITING () [ Nid

of the following four Licensing Objectives. Please detail the

sheets if necessary.

THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE
Please see attached comments

Page 73



LICENSING ACT 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM

Other Persons

Name/Company Brenda Van de Peer
Name/Name of Body you
represent

Postal & email address

Telephone number

Name & Address of premises for which the representation is being made
RB Shrewsbury Ltd
Unit 1 Hornes Hall, 28 Castle Street, Shrewsbury, SY1 2BQ

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE

The proposed New Premises for License is approximately 10 feet from a substantial Grade Il listed residential block
of 9 apartments.

| believe issuing the license on and off the premises will take away our right to quiet enjoyment of our premises
which | personally have enjoyed since 2014.

We understand that outside seating will be provided and do not believe it is an appropriate space or place for a
business to have outside seating and drinking of alcohol added to the fact recorded music and live bands will be
playing during the proposed opening hours which suggests 28 Castle Street will be open for upto some18 hours per
day and some 20 hrs on bank holidays including Christmas Eve, Day, New Years Eve, Day and every bank holiday.

| believe that people frequenting 28 Castle Street will use the outside area including our front steps and surrounding
area to smoke and drink leaving cigarette ends and glass bottles on our property and the surrounding area and this
is not acceptable, If this is the case it will be problematic when entering and exiting the main front door of 26 Castle
Street. The entrance to the car park at the back of Thornes Hall which is mainly for residents of Thornes Hall (some
29 apartments) is between 26 Castle Street and 28 Castle Street and | envisage a spillage of people from 28 Castle
Street blocking the throughway and causing additional noise from cars wishing to enter and exit the car park. Also
the bin area is located in the car park and in close proximately to our residential premises and glass bottles
especially will make an excess noise. Also deliveries of alcohol will add additional disturbance to our residence.

As a Grade Il listed building double glazing is not permitted.
Please see attached photographs.

Also it should be noted that | have met one of the Directors who is also one of two PSC, Zac Nicholl, who was
working on renovating his shop and when asked what the shop was going to be he advised if was going to be a
Coffee and Bagel Café, however, since spotting the License notice earlier this week on the shop front, | have looked
up the Company in Companies house and the Company was incorporated on 21/10/2024 and states nature of
business at Unit 1, 28 Thornes Hall, Shrewsbury SY1 2BQ as “Licensed Restuarants” under Business No. 56101
which would imply the intention was never to have a Coffee and Bagel Café.

Please note that | do not wish to be contacted directly by the applicant.

0~ /’5) 7025

S~

Page 74



TO PREVENT CRIME & DISORDER

We can envisage fighting breaking out outside of our premises between drunks who have consumed alcohol at

28 Castle Street and excessive noise disorder

PUBLIC SAFETY

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other suggestions you
would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where necessary - refer to

checklist.

Generally if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the sub-committee will
only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence can be introduced
at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial representation. Please attach additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee and any
subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and any other interested parties. If all parties agree,
the application can be dealt with without holding a hearing.

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to the address below:
Licensing Team
Shropshire Council
Shirehall
Abbey Foregate
Shrewsbury
SY2 6ND

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is generally 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the newspaper advert.
For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026

Page 75



%

\

e

—

“-ﬁ@mﬂu ?

._\:\

/v/

i =y
R T
RS



L | i
u;\\ﬂ“ ,  ,




1
TL
H
i
L

%IRRT

E1E A \
ymimnnm
| IRVERYY % )

Page 78



T @

oy AT SIPE ADTACEN

STeEeET

CASTLE

*
m
S
<
J
<

=

A

§

2%

A’ZEJV\/‘S o rM




ES

|
| . 1. 3
edseoNEd sasasiiBE

e el — e

)

{

HREEESE!

y

s

—

-

CAE

[N

o Riv Azep-

StHewiN

Al Low




TN
g BB

&-‘\

\;\.

feaw AeT e




.

-

W= BT

L e RN NS
\ \
. = B e \
e TS e T Y R S T T TS ST (e

!

(3
-~

=i

BESr e
niﬁ"r."‘
BOVCT TN R T

PR

o
L

—9

I




R
=

s
<
>
el
d
Q
d
7
2
&
g
I
0

[

I

i
CAsT

i
28

oF




C

¥

”
v, T
@

STLE

Chs

2

-

L
P

g
2
‘BN
£ <
B O
0
N
N)
<
g O
i X
q ~J
.T

STONES







This page is intentionally left blank



Dear all,

| understand that a premises licence notice can raise questions, especially when it appears
without broader context. Often, assumptions are made before the nature of a new business
is fully understood. I'd therefore like to take this opportunity to introduce Red Brick and
offer some clarity around our plans, in the hope that this will address any concerns you may
have raised.

About Red Brick

RB Shrewsbury Ltd, trading as Red Brick, is a freshly baked bagel bar serving a variety of
fresh bagels, quality coffee and a curated selection of alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages.
We will be open daily from 06:00 to 23:00, with a licence extension to 01:00 on weekends

— in line with several other establishments on Castle Street. Our focus is on creating a
welcoming, design-led space for locals and visitors alike. We’re proud of the investment
going into the fit-out of the premises, using high-quality materials and thoughtful design
throughout. If you’d like to visit the site and see our vision in person, I'd be happy to arrange
a time to show you around.

The layout of Red Brick has been carefully planned with comfort and experience in mind.
The basement will be our main seating area, accommodating up to 30 guests in a warm,
intimate setting. Upstairs, you’ll find our open kitchen and service bar, with window seating
in a classic coffee shop style, and counter seating directly in front of the chef as food is
prepared — evoking the charm and openness of an American diner.

Licence Scope & Clarifications

Sale of Alcohol (On and Off Sales)

Alcohol will be served to those dining in, either inside or within our defined outdoor
“consumption area” directly in front of the premises (within our boundary). Off-sales are
intended for customers wishing to take a bottle of wine or craft beer home, to the office, or
as part of a takeaway/delivery order — not for street drinking.

Late Night Refreshment

This simply allows us to serve food and non-alcoholic beverages (such as coffee) after 23:00
on busier evenings.

Recorded and Live Music

While the licence wording may suggest live performances, Red Brick is not a gig or live
music venue. The term “live music” was included on legal advice to cover scenarios such as
a DJ playing their own music or using turntables to 'scratch' records. Music at Red Brick will
be ambient — with recorded music playing in the main space and a DJ in the basement
area. The DJ will contribute to the atmosphere, akin to background music, rather than a
headline act. The basement has been assessed by Shropshire Council and found suitable in
terms of sound containment, as it’s insulated by reinforced concrete and has significant
separation from residential areas.

Noise and Outside Seating

Our outdoor seating area will be cleared and packed away by 23:00 daily. Signage will be
placed on tables stating:

Page 87



“We want you to have a great time whilst you dine with us, but please respect our
neighbours whilst outside and when you leave.” with similar notices shown upon leaving
Red Brick.

In addition, our team (including door supervisors during weekends and peak periods) will
actively manage the space and remind patrons to be respectful of the surrounding area.
Patrons will remain within our boundary and will not be permitted to gather outside
neighbouring buildings such as 25/26 Castle Street or anywhere else when dining with us.

Respect for the Area & Our Neighbours

We're fully committed to being a considerate and tidy presence on Castle Street. Our team
will ensure the outdoor space is kept clean and well-managed at all times, and waste will be
handled responsibly — for instance, glass recycling will never be emptied late at night or
early in the morning. We'll follow the town centre’s refuse collection schedule to avoid
unnecessary noise or disruption.’

Red Brick is not a loud or rowdy late-night venue. Our vision is to create a warm, sociable
environment where people can enjoy quality food, drink, and music in a relaxed setting — a
place for conversation and connection, not shouting over the sound system.

| hope this helps provide some clarity and reassurance around our intentions and values. If
you’d like to discuss anything further or pop in for a look around before we open, please
don’t hesitate to get in touch. We're genuinely excited to become part of the community
and look forward to meeting our neighbours soon.

Kind Regards
Zak

Page 88



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence - Red Brick, Unit 1 Thornes Hall, 28 Castle Street, Shrewsbury, SY1 2BQ
	App A - Location map
	App B - Location photographs
	App C - red brick new premises licence application_Redacted
	App D - Plan, Red Brick
	App E - Consolidated proposed conditions
	App F - General location of representations
	App G - Boyd_redacted
	App G - Evans_redacted
	App G - Frankland_redacted
	App G - Liu_redacted
	App G - Luckie_redacted
	App G - Roat_redacted
	App G - Shamash_redacted
	App G - STCRA_redacted
	App G - Van de Peer_redacted
	App H - Applicant response to 'other persons'




